Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Ruth, Amy

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Foust, Bryan; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Jim Amos; Sanders, Toady;
McSpadden, Wes; Littrell, Kyle

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial C-141 - BEU DI5 Tank Battery Flare 1-10-18

BLM accepts your final C-141.

NOTE: LPC Timing Stipulations are in effect - from March 1st through June 15th. Please plan remedial activities
accordingly. Check for African Rue...treat (before it gets out of control).

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shotty T Tucken

Environmental Protection Specialist
0O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. _In such an
event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to
address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator
of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 10:42 AM, Ruth, Amy <Amy Ruth@xtoenergy.com> wrote:

Thanks, Mike!

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Foust, Bryan; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Ruth, Amy; Tucker, Shelly; Jim Amos
Cc: Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Littrell, Kyle

Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - BEU DI5 Tank Battery Flare 1-10-18
1



RE: XTO * Big Eddy Ut DI5 Tank Battery (BEU DI5 4H) * 2RP-4582 * DOR: 1/10/18

The above referenced incident/release is approved for closure. Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Foust, Bryan <Bryan Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Ruth, Amy <Amy Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Jim Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Sanders, Toady <Toady Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; McSpadden, Wes <Wes McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell,
Kyle <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - BEU DI5 Tank Battery Flare 1-10-18

Good morning, attached is the final C-141 for the DI5 tank battery flare fire on 1-10-2018. Please let me know if you
have any questions or comments.

Thank you,
Jake Foust

XTO Energy



432-266-2663

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Ruth, Amy <Amy Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly
<stucker@blm.gov>; Jim Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Sanders, Toady <Toady Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; McSpadden, Wes <Wes McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Foust,
Bryan <Bryan Foust@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - BEU DI5 Tank Battery Flare 1-10-18

RE: XTO/BOPCO * Big Eddy Unit D15 * 30-015-40397 * 2RP-4582

Amy,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4582, please refer to this tracking number on any and
all submissions sent in to the OCD. Since this was a flare related release that had a very small reported volume and was
stated to have hit the ground only on the pad, OCD would be obliged to receive a Final C-141 with a statement similar
to that of no fluids hit ground in the pasture. Since the area impacted remained upon the pad the materials that fluids
did come into contact with were removed and replace (an accompanying photo of the site showing pad material was
replaced is optional). Please remit something of this nature by no later than 3/9/18.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il
811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101



Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Ruth, Amy [mailto:Amy Ruth@xtoenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Jim Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Sanders, Toady <Toady Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; McSpadden, Wes <Wes McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Foust,
Bryan <Bryan Foust@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: Initial C-141 - BEU DI5 Tank Battery Flare 1-10-18

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the initial form C-141 for the referenced accidental release event and associated fire. If you have
guestions or concerns, don’t hesitate to call me. Thanks so much.

Respectfully,

Amy C- Ruth

Delaware Basin Division
Environmental Coordinator

3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.689.3380

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or
action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.



From: Littrell, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Jim Amos

Cc: Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Ruth, Amy; Foust, Bryan

Subject: Release Notification - BEU DI5 CTB (#30-015-40397 API for BEU DI5 #004H)

Good Morning,

This is to notify you that yesterday at approximately 10:45 am while performing maintenance activities there was an
accidental release of fluid to the flare stack which resulted in a small fire. There were no injuries. We will provide
details with the submission of a form C-141. Please contact me with any questions or concerns. Thanks. --Kyle

Kyle Littrell
EH&S Coordinator
XTO Energy Inc.
Delaware Division

Phone:(432)-221-7331 | Mobile:(970)-317-1867

kyle littrell@xtoenergy.com

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary



